
From: 87840231 
Sent: 31 January 2019 22:19 
To: Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk 
Subject: Re: Food 4 Less 

 

Hi Nicola 

Apologize for my staff couldn't communicate with you on the day you came. We did try to find some who 

can speak English. We also changed one staff to some one who can speak English since previews meeting 

with council myself. But we dismiss her after two weeks due to missing money every time she work in 

the shop. We still looking for staff now. All my staffs doesn't speak good English. But we have train and 

explained to them how to sell and refuse to sell alcohols. If you want to come to shop. Please contact my 

wife on ????? at any time. I will leave UK for two weeks from 5th February. Thanks. 

 

Regards, 

 

 

------------------ Original ------------------ 
From: "Nicola.McDonald"; 

Date: Thu, Jan 31, 2019 07:10 PM 

To: " 

Subject: Food 4 Less 

 

Mr Lin 

Please find attached a letter with regard to my visit to your shop on 11th January 2019 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

 

Nicola McDonald 

PC 2157NW 

Brent Licensing 

 


